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DEPARTMENT AL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR: 19-13
DATE:  November 14, 2019

TO: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

FROM: �&E COMEAUX, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION

THROUGH:� ROANHORSE-AGUILAR, BUREAU CHIEF, EXEMPT SERVICES AND
PROGRAMS BUREAU (ESPB)

BY: LINDA GILLET, BRAIN INJURY PROGRAM/ ESPB.Y

SUBJECT: MAD 404 REVISED SEPTEMBER 2019, BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND (BISF)
PHYSICIAN'S ORDER FORM

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The MAD 404 is provided by the contracted Service Coordination Agency (SCA) of the Brain Injury Services 
Fund (BISF) to a Program participant's medical provider for the purpose of ordering a service/item that is 
deemed medically necessary to treat their patient's brain injury or brain injury symptoms. The form was revised 
as follows: 

• Form (page 1):
o Removed Goodwill Industries of NM; added Care Network and Los Amigos with check boxes

and fax numbers;
o Added direction to contact HSD with any questions; and
o Condensed the introduction about the BISF program.

• Instructions (page 2):
o Replaced reference to BJSF SOP 18-1 with BISF Standard Operating Procedures, and
o Directed medical professionals to fax the form to the agency checked at the top of the form.

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

Please make the following replacements in the Medical Assistance Forms Manual: 

DELETE MAD 404 Revised August 2018 

INSERT MAD 404 Revised September 2019 

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to Lindab.gillet@state.nm.us or call (505) 827-7218. 

Attachment: MAD 404 Revised September 2019 
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